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TO: 	Sam Chang, Public Utility Commission of Texas 

CC: 	Greg Charles and Kristy Nguyen; Public Utility Commission of Texas 

David Esquivel, P.E., City of Tomball 

FROM: 	Richard Weatherly, P.E., and Kristen Burns, E.I.T., Freese and Nichols, Inc. 

SUBJECT: Response to Comments on Docket No. 46336 

DATE: 	October 25, 2016 

PROJECT: 

On October 5, 2016, the Public Utility Commission (PUC) of Texas deemed the Citiof Tomball'Sapplication 
to obtain new water and sewer Certificates of Convenience and Necessity (CCNs) in Harris and 
Montgomery CoUnties insufficient for filing based on mapping deficiencies. 

Freese and Nichols, Inc. (FNI) has assisted the City of Tomball in providing a response to comments from PUC 
dated'October 5, 2016. The response consists of the following items: 

1. Attached mapping reflects revised CCN boundaries based on PUC official CCN digital data and Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) official water district digital data with city limit data 

removed. 
2. The attached USB drive contains a single, continuous polygon with the coordinate projection (PRJ) file 

included. 

We look forward to your review and please contact Richard Weatherly (713) 600-6824 or Kristen Burns (832) 456-
4735 if you have any questions or comments. 
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Base Data Houston-Galveston Area Council 
Map and Data Projection: TSMS Lambert Conformal Conic 
Geographic Coordtnate System: GCS North American 1983 
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